



UNEP



联合国环境规划署

联合国粮食及农业组织

Distr.  
GENERAL

UNEP/FAO/PIC/INC.9/11  
6 June 2002

CHINESE  
ORIGINAL : ENGLISH

拟定一项关于在国际贸易中对某些危险化学品和农药  
采用事先知情同意程序的具有法律约束力  
的国际文书政府间谈判委员会

第九届会议

2002年9月30-10月4日，波恩  
临时议程\* 项目4(b)

暂定事先知情同意程序：确认为临时化学品  
审查委员会指定的专家

秘书处的说明

1. 依照政府间谈判委员会第六届会议第INC-6/2号决定,设立了一个名为临时化学品审查委员会的临时附属机构,由政府指定的、并经政府间谈判委员会根据暂定事先知情同意区域任命的29名化学品管理专家组成,其区域构成情况如下:非洲6名专家;亚洲5名专家;欧洲6名专家;拉丁美洲和加勒比5名专家;近东3名专家;北美2名专家;西南太平洋2名专家。

2. 政府间谈判委员会还确定了每一区域中应为临时化学品审查委员会正式指定专家的国家政府。其后,29个政府指定了专家,并通过秘书处向政府间谈

\* UNEP/FAO/PIC/INC.9/1。

判委员会成员提供了他们的姓名和资历。政府间谈判委员会在其第七届会议上以第 INC-7/1 号决定确认了对这些专家的提名。此外,还根据第 INC-6/2 号决定的规定填补了后来出现的西南太平洋区域专家的空缺。

3. 2002 年 2 月,由北美区域的一个国家政府指定的、且这一指定已得到第 INC-7/1 号决定确认的一名专家通知秘书处说,她决定从临时化学品审查委员会辞职。为此,加拿大政府向秘书处提交了来自该区域的一名替任专家的姓名,并表明这项提名是在与该区域其他成员协商后作出的。这项指定、以及所指定的专家的资历见本说明附件一。

4. 这名替任专家在其提名得到政府间谈判委员会正式确认之前一直担任临时化学品审查委员会的一名临时成员,并参加了临时化学品审查委员会第三次届议。

5. 委员会或愿审查与该名专家资历有关的资料,并以通过载于本说明附件二中的决定草案的方式正式确认对来自加拿大的这名专家的任命,以取代先前提名的专家。

附件一  
秘书处收到的加拿大专家的资历

The Permanent Mission of Canada  
to the United Nations



La Mission Permanente du Canada  
auprès des Nations Unies

February 18, 2002

Erik Larsson  
UNEP  
By fax: 797-3460

Dear Mr. Larsson,

This is to confirm that, pursuant to consultation within the North American region, it has been agreed to designate Mr. Rob Ward, of the Pest Management Regulatory Agency of Canada, as replacement for Ms. Janet Taylor on the ICRC of the Rotterdam Convention.

<b>UNEP Chemicals</b>	
Date Received: 18/02/02	
File no / name: PIC	
For action: EL PIC	
Co: .....	

Alain Tellier  
First Secretary  
Mission of Canada  
to the United Nations,  
Geneva

**CONTACT INFORMATION** **Rob Ward**

Pest Management Regulatory Agency  
Health Canada AL 6607 D  
2720 Riverside Drive  
Ottawa, Ontario  
Canada K1A 0k9

T: 613-736-3753

F: 613-736-3659

E: Rob-Ward@hc-sc.gc.ca

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

March 2001-Present Project Manager  
Pest Management Regulatory Agency,  
Alternative Strategies and Regulatory Affairs Division

- Provide expert advice and guidance to senior management
- Represent the Agency on inter-departmental initiatives
- Support Canadian positions at international fora
- Develop regulatory policy and procedures
- Analyse impact of proposed regulations
- Develop communication strategies to promote regulation and policy to stakeholders and the public

1999-2001 Senior Compliance Officer

Pest Management Regulatory Agency,  
Compliance, Laboratory Services and Regional Operations Division

- Directed inter-regional teams of enforcement officers
- Promoted and enforced compliance with the Pest Control Products Act
- Designed and implemented inspection/investigation programs
- Recommended appropriate enforcement responses to senior management
- Prepared written interpretations of the Pest Control Products Act.

1997-1999 Senior Scientific Screening Officer

Pest Management Regulatory Agency,  
Submission Management and information Division

- Managed the activities of Screening and Registration staff
- Provided authoritative advice on the Pest Control Products Act and Regulations to industry
- Developed screening tools and supporting documentation
- Ensured applicant data adhered to Agency requirements and international protocols
- Assessed Cost Recovery fees for Pest Control Products

1995-1997 Fungicide Registration Officer

Pest Management Regulatory Agency,  
Product Sustainability and Coordination Division

- Ensured compliance of product labelling with the Pest Control Products and Regulations
- Developed labelling standards to improve the safety and consistency of fumigant products

**EDUCATION**

1993 B.Sc. (Environmental Science)

Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario

- Multi-disciplinary program of Environmental Biology, Chemistry and Law studies.

1991 B.Sc. (Biology)

Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario

- Biochemistry and Microbial Analysis

附件二第 INC-9/...号决定: 确认为临时化学品审查委员会指定的一名专家

政府间谈判委员会,

回顾其第 INC-6/2 号决定, 其中决定, 应由它已确定的 29 个国家政府正式为临时化学品审查委员会指定专家, 并回顾其第 INC-7/1 号决定, 其中决定正式任命政府指定的 29 名专家为临时化学品审查委员会成员,

注意到珍妮特·K·泰勒夫人(加拿大)已从临时化学品审查委员会辞职,

1. 决定正式任命下列专家为临时化学品审查委员会的来自北美洲区域的成员之一:

罗布·沃德先生(加拿大)

2. 再度确认第 INC-6/2 号决定中有关专家任职期限和条件的条款, 特别是以下条款: 所有专家应从第 INC-6/2 号决定作出之日起任职 3 年, 或截至缔约方大会第一届会议时为止, 无论其任期是否已满 3 年。

-----